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This report is a result of an unannounced a Fire
and Life Safety re-certification survey conducted
at Canyon Lakes Restorative & Rehabilitation
Center, located at 2702 S. Ely Street in
Kennewick,Washington on 07-17-13 by a
representative of the Washington State Fire
Marshal. This inspection was conducted in
cooperation with the Survey Team from the
Washington State Department of Health and
Human Services (DSHS). At the time of this
survey facility licensed for 53 beds had a census
of 52 : '

The existing section of the 2000 Life Safety Code
was used in accordance with 42 CFR 483.70.
This facility is a one story structure of type V-1Hr.
Construction with exits to grade. The facility is of
approximately 30,000 square feet. The facility
was constructed in 1998 and is protected by a
 Type 13 Fire Sprinkier system and an automatic
fire alarm system with corridor smoke detection.
The Fire Alarm system is monitored by Moon
Security of Pasco, Washington.

The facility is not in compliance with the Life
Safety Code 2000 Edition as adopted by C.M.S..

The Surveyor was:
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One hour fire rated construction (with % hour
fire-rated doors) or an approved automatic fire
extinguishing system in accordance with 8.4.1
and/or 19.3.5.4 protects hazardous areas. When
the approved automatic fire extinguishing system
option is used, the areas are separated from
other spaces by smoke resisting partitions and
doors. Doors are self-closing and non-rated or
field-applied protective plates that do not exceed
48 inches from the bottom of the door are
permitted.  19.3.2.1 :

This Standard is not met as evidenced by:
Based upon observations and staff interviews
with the Director of Maintenance during survey
rounds between 0800 and 1030 Canyon Lakes
Restorative and Rehabilitation has failed to
maintain Hazardous areas so that they will resist
the passage of smoke. This could result in the
toxic products of combustion moving from the
hazardous area into the corridor.

The findings include:
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it is the policy of this facility to maintain and

-{ upkeep all doors leading into hazardous areas
so that they will resist the passage of smoke in
order to prevent toxic products of combustion
moving from the hazardous areas into the

corridors.

The door to the Soiled Linen Room near
resident room 119 as well as the door to the
Soiled Linen Room at the main Laundry failed
to close and latch during inspection. Both
doors were repaired immediately and are now
in appropriate working order in accordance
with regulation.

The Director of Maintenance will regularly
check all doors throughout the facility to
ensure that they all close and latch for the
protection of the residents/staff. The
Administrator will follow up with the Director
of Maintenance to ensure that all doors are
working properly.
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1. Based upon observations at approximately
0850 hours the door to the Soiled Linen Room
near resident room 119.

2. Based upon observations at approximately
0908 hours the door to the Soiled Linen Room at
the main Laundry failed to close and latch.

Both of the above findings were observed and
acknowledged by the maintenance director.
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